From: 1iff <tiff @me.com> S
Subject: Re: Tiffany Anderson tiffanyanderson
Date: September 14, 2011 10:05:07 PM PDT In Address Book
To: Mackenzie Dawson <MDawson@Aims4Claims.com>
Ce: ftiff <tiffany com>
Mackenzie,

Wovxwmp’sunhirma||paniesirmm«.meemplwerwhoeoumsenwemployoelobemere\odo!heirjob.Thaemployeevmogelslnjutodandunlessyouamanattmneyyouhavemduewhatyourﬁg&ﬁsamorvmanodu.My
paidunionmpi'ﬂonnedmmmanmweybeausewnphwsmsospodalhed.myuwnrepdoesnolevanImtmmmtonounse!m.Anome-yssnaleyouummephoneammumvmtorepm&mywifwuham‘yma
catastrophic physical injury. It's just down right The last yi 41 begged and cried fro him to take my case because there were other issues d regardi and retaliation. The day of my hearing the
attorney asked me to dismiss him, drew up the papers.tookmysemememandlrepresented myself.

This go around | rent a room from a family member.This is where | ended up from the financial hit from my last injury.
lamtmlysonyldidnotoiveymn.hebenditofmedoubtNﬂmnnenmmlammuysonyyouspemwrwcabnmmmspnm.my.

After on our 1 am very ing the opi of both Dr. Eck and Dr. Shaw.

Dr. Eck " a company Dr.” saw my point of entry which happened 1o be on the opposite side of my post meniscal tear. Without an MRI how could Dr. Eck make such an educated conclusion.

AsfarssDr.snnwwaseoneunedlhadseenDr.Shawfourw»kspr‘mlomyi@ury.Ihodnoswelinuonmykneeallhnfme.Thepumossofsseimbr.smwwasmgetarefnmlmseea i which never d. After Dr.
Eck so easily dismissed my injury | retumned to Dr. Shaw to get another opinion. Dr. Shaw's recommendation was to refer me back to Dr. Murata as Dr. Shaw admitted there was nothing he could do for me.

BothMmeseDr.'svisuallysawmebmisilgmltwemﬂommebommoiwbglomebpdmymigh.sommq|didndhmptior!omyda'eofh]ury6f29/2011.

1 do not care for the idea of putting this new injury under the old injuries. First and foremost according to 2900.170 Salary Continuation for Qualified Workers Compensation Claims out of the SJCM&VCD nandboo!t, ifmi§ claimis odg!ed to
the new claiml will miss out; two months of my full salary, paid medical benefits, retirement accrual, those are to mention a few. Although none of us know to the full extent my injury may take to heal the old claim is running out of paid time.
Then what happens to me?

Forthemcovd.shoeyouputinwvﬁhnyouklnhmaamdyou.ImnstdadfymematywammfetrinotoisanexoelsmadsmetIsmnedwihdatesandﬁmesm-ﬂoomadedmroﬁcewihmnamsponse. | feel it necessary to clarify
that as to make a threat against another person is a serious offense.

Sincerely,
Tiffany Anderson

1 hope you feel better

On Sep 14, 2011, at 5:44 PM, Mackenzie Dawson wrote:

Tiffany | received your voicemail and email today. | have already

called and left you a return voicemail but thought 1 would follow up

with an email. |don't find it appropriate that you are making threats
against me for not being responsive as | have kept you up to date on the
status of your claim thus far. | was out ill and on vacation fast week
which is why it has taken me a coupie of days to get back o everyone

| also know that you called this moming and spoke to Kim here who did
discuss your claims with you as well. | have also been informed that

you have already contacted my attomey Eric Helphrey as well. To update
you on what is going on with your claim letters will be coming out in

the mail to you tomorrow. | am currently waiting for an updated wage
printout from the district to calculate payments for you and am assured
that | will have that tomorrow moming. As | indicated in my voicemail

if you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 916-563-1800
X 242. Thanks

Mackenzie D. Dawson
Sr. Claims Examiner
Aims Claims
916-563-1900

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including all content documents,

files or previous toit, it for the use of
the indi i(s) to which it is , and may contain information
that is legally privileged, i trade

secret, and/or exempt from disciosure under applicable laws. If you are
not an intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any
dissemination, distribution, release, or copying of this communication
is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by reply mail at

i i iaims.com or by D at (916) 563-1900, and
delete and destroy all copies of this message and its attachments
without reading them or saving them. Thank you.

----- Original Message-—-

From: tiffanyanderson [mailto-tiffanyanderson@me.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Mackenzie Dawson

Cc: tiffanyanderson

Subject: Tiffany Anderson

Mackenzie,
Please call me by days end.

Thank you,
Tiffany Anderson




